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1

Loncar, Kevin

From: yourmessagesHUBA4@stericomsol.com

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 8:24 AM

To: Loncar, Kevin; Gonzalez, Maria; Kreiser, Kelly

Subject: Your Messages from Stericycle Communications Solutions

===========0000043603================= 

Fri 03-Jul-20 08:23a 

====================================== 

Dirty Water Call 

Page Id: | | 

.  Name:| KATHLEEN  JONES | 

. Phone:| (717)649-6674 | 

Address:| 5006 COLORADO AVE| 

Township: |Lower Paxton Township 

.   HARRISBURG, PA  17109 | 

Neighbors have same issue? |Neighbors 

Have Same Issue| 

Dirty Water Discoloration:|Cold Water| 

  Message:| DIRTY WATER FOR THE LAST 

TWO DAYS. | 

________________________________ 

.    Caller ID: 7176496674 

Caller ID Name: 

ATTN DISPATCHER: If 5 or more calls 

for dirty water, dispatch. 

------ 07/03/2020 08:20A MD  ------- 

2 calls  hold 

-------------------------------------- 

Message History  Account: 43603 

Taken:  Fri 03-Jul-2020  8:19a SYZ 

Serial#: 2 

====================================== 

Dirty Water Call 

Page Id: | | 

.  Name:| KATHLEEN  JONES  | 

. Phone:| (717)649-6674 | 

Address:| 5006 COLORADO AVENUE | 

Township: |Lower Paxton Township 

.   LOWER PAXTON, PA  17109 | 

Neighbors have same issue? |Neighbors 

Have Same Issue| 

Dirty Water Discoloration:|Cold Water| 

   Message:| THERE IS SEDIMENT IN THE 

WATER.  VERY UPSET THAT HER WATER TANK 

COULD GET DAMAGED.  | 

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

Taken:  Fri 03-Jul-2020  8:11a MMG 

Serial#: 1 

===========0000043603================= 

SUEZ Exhibit No. 2
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SUEZ Exhibit No. 2

Loncar, Kevin 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

yourmessagesHUBA4@stericomsol.com 
Monday, July 6, 2020 6:39 AM 
Loncar, Kevin; Gonzalez, Maria; Kreiser, Kelly 
Your Messages from Stericycle Communications Solutions 

Follow up 
Flagged 

-----------0000043603----------------­
Mon 06-Jul-20 06:38a 



SUEZ Exhibit No. 2

Dirty Water Call 
Page Id: I I 

====----------

. Name: I KATHLEEN JONES I 

. Phone: I (717)649-8874 I 
Address: I 5006 CO LO RADO AVE I 
Township: I Lower Paxton Township 
. HARRISBURG, PA 17109 I 
Neighbors have same issue? I Neighbors 
Have Same Issue I 
Dirty Water Discoloration: I Cold Water I 
Message: I I HAVE LEFT COMPLAINTS 

WITH PUC, DEPARTMENT OF ENVIROMENTAL 
PROTECTION, WGAL LOCAL TV STATION, AND 
I AM ALSO GOING TO SEND A COMPLAINT TO 
THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. I ALSO GOING 
TO PUT IT ON GOOGLE AND YELP. I NEED 
A CALL BACK ASAP. I 

. Caller ID: 7176496674 



SUEZ Exhibit No. 2

Caller ID Name: 

ATTN DISPATCHER: If 5 or more calls 
for dirty water, dispatch. 

Message History Account: 43603 
Taken: Fri 03-Jul-2020 8:SSp FF 
Serial#: 8 

Dirty Water Call 

Page Id: I I 
. Name: I KATHLEEN JONES I 
. Phone: I (717)649-6674 I 
Address: I 5006 COLORADO AVE I 
Township: I Lower Paxton Township 
. HARRISBURG, PA 17109 I 
Neighbors have same issue? I Neighbors 
Have Same Issue I 
Dirty Water Discoloration: I Cold Water I 

Message: I THERE IS SEDIMENT IN THE 
WATER LINE. IT IS COMING THROUGH ALL 
OF THE PIPES AND ALSO THE HOT WATER H 
EATER, ALL HOUSES ON THE BLOCK ARE 
HAVING THE SAME ISSUE. I 

. Caller ID: 7176496674 
Caller ID Name: 

ATTN DISPATCHER: If 5 or more calls 
for dirty water, dispatch. 

Message History Account: 43603 
Taken: Fri 03-Jul-2020 10:S0a EEW 
Serial#: 6 



SUEZ Exhibit No. 2

--------------------===== 
Dirty Water Call 
Page Id: I I 
. Name: I KATHERINE JONES I 
. Phone:I (717)649-6674 I 
Address: I 5006 COLORADO I 
Township: I Lower Paxton Township 
. HARRISBURG, PA 17109 I 
Neighbors have same issue? I Neighbors 
Have Same Issue I 
Dirty Water Discoloration: I Cold Water I 

Message: I I HAVE DISCOLORED WATER. 
I 
HAVE CALLED MANY TIMES AND NO ONE HAS 
CALLED ME BACK. URGENT! I 

. Caller ID: 7176496674 
Caller ID Name: 

ATTN DISPATCHER: If 5 or more calls 
for dirty water, dispatch. 

Message History Account: 43603 
Taken: Fri 03-Jul-2020 9:39a DK 
Serial#: 4 

-----------QQ00043603-----------------
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2020 DISTIRBUTION SYSTEM SECONDARY STANDARDS DATA

Site ID 723 723

Site Name
Lower Paxton TWP Lower Paxton TWP

Date 6/15/20 12/1/20

Time 11:45 12:20

Temp © NA NA

Free Chlorine (mg/L) 0.87 1.23

Total Chlorine (mg/L) 1.09 1.48

pH (units)* 7.16 7.3

Alkalinity (mg/L) 32 64

Total Hardness (mg/L) 76 104

Iron (mg/L) 0.01 0.02

Manganese (mg/L) 0.007 0.021

Phosphate (mg/L) 1.14 0.90

Min Distribution pH 7.0

Min Entry Point pH 7.0

Min Phosphate Res 0.7

SUEZ WATER HARRISBURG

Suez Exhiibit No. 5
C-2020-3022094  02-23-21
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